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DIED. ove were estecmed and blessed. In the

. On Sabbath afiernoon, at his own esi-Jpublic aﬁ'niys of the church he took an

. §dence, the REV. JOHN McKINLAY, Afattive part, and on herxetords his name is

M., Pastor of the Congregation of Pictoujhonorably associated with many of her

in connection with the Presbyterian Chuich§most important measures. His memory

of Nova Scatia, in the 62nd year of hisage. will long bq chetished with grateful affec-

He was bora in the parish of Falkirk,ftion by a beloved and loving people.

Scotland, and arrived in this country in§ W hile his congregation werc assembled

the auturnn of 1817. For several yearsjfor public worship and while the brothet
he was the able coadjutor of the late Rev.jwho occupied his pulpit was offering up 2§
Dr. MacCulloch in the Pictou Academy :JPrayer which for appropriateness and fer:
and many who now fill important and hoj
norable stations in this Province and else-
where, remember with grateful affection, o
the instructions reccived from him in thatl ™5y .o 1% the dead which die in the Lord
Institution. Srom henceforth; yea, saith the spirit, for
On the 11th day of August 1824, he waslthey shall rest from their labours and their
ordained to the pastoral charge of the Con-Yworks do follow them. )
;gregation of Pictou ; and for the space off {We extract from the Eastern Chroni-§.

: cle, the above notice of the esteemed father §
26 years and upwards, he discharged the whose unexpected removal the church has

duties of the pastorate with fidelity andlgs ey reason to deplore. We trust to §
success ; a peacefol and happy death clos-fbe able to publish in an early No. . move §
ed a lfe of active excrtion in the servicelextended notice of his character and§
J of his divine master. labors. ] :
] As a man, }fe was distingt{ished, dur SYNOD’S SEMINARY.
Jing life for thé urbanity of his manners,} The annual examination of the Classical
{ and for extensive and accurate scholarship.fand Philosophical Departments of the Sy-§.
‘§ As a divine, his views of scriptural truth! nod’s Seminary, under the superintendance §
Y were cl d evanmelical. His oulpit of the Rev. James Ross, took place =t the B
g were clear and evangelical. LS PUipliyyest River, on the 2nd October last, in j
\§ ministrations blended in happy harmony,fpresence of the Synod's Committce ap-j
Jlaw and gospel, doctrine and duty, thelpointed to manape the institution, and a§

Jsound of alarm, aud words of, consolation jlarge number of persons from the adjacent

By - . . untry wn of Pi .
His visits to the house of monrning were coT and the town of Pieton
he Clerg

vency will long be remerabered by those
who have heard it, his spirit released {zom
its ‘*house of clay”’ winged its flight, amid
the devotions of his flock, to ¢ the land
at is very far ofi”

. . men present were the§

- § frequent and highly appreciated. He de-fRev. Messts. McKinlay, Smith, Waddell, §

Jlighted to pour the oil and the balm offWalker, M‘Culloch, oY, James Ross, §
spiritual comiort into the sorrowful heart. ?ei??{%)gigex;cuﬁly’ I}Vta;etson’ Cd%‘}l\: :

. e . 2 atterson.

[ The youth of his congregation were theds,n, pentlemen in attendance numbered

objects of his tendex solicitude and he W3-5§2L The logic class was first examined,

not without evidence that-his labours .of;and by their answers to the various gues-§

~



